Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Angela Gaubert

Cc: Ashley Richard; Sandra Miguez; Valarie Berthelot
Subject: FW: Ordinance 17-5-12

Angela,

Please add to legistar, send to file and update tracking.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
- Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 / Fax: 985-783-2067
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Jason Tastet <jtastet@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Ordinance 17-5-12

Michelle, after discussions between Jason and |, Ordinance 17-5-12: (Multi-Parishes Agreement), for the Multi
Parish Emergency Mutual Aid and Assistance will not need to be extended or renewed. There is no need to
continue tracking this one.

Thanks, Billy



